

Clean Air North  
Group Conscience Minutes  
October 29, 2018

Reports:

Treasurer: Dyan C.

- Treasurer's report is posted

Program Chair: Tom M.

- All positions filled

Speaker Chair: Vicky T.

- No Report

Literature Chair: Lori M.

- Filling up this week – although well stocked

Maintenance Chair: David M/David B Alt.

- Supplies good.

Cleaning Chair: Jeff B/Chris F. Alt

- All good

Beverage Chair: Ben S.

- No report

Coffee & Paper Supplies: David H./Nick R Alt.

- All Good

GSR Rep: Lisa H./ Joe J.

- Ad-Hoc committee working on updating Principles & Procedures (P&P)
- Request to host District 54, Sunday, January 6. No disapproval.

Intergroup: Lisa W./Joe S.

- Got new book keeper
- Need volunteers to help! 10- 1pm and 1-5pm shifts

Grapevine Rep: Steve D.

- No report

Corrections: James M.

- New training session on 14<sup>th</sup> of November if interested See David B

PICPC: Alon K.

- No meeting in October.

- Still reaching out to attorneys, conducting nursing school presentations, 1<sup>st</sup> responders.
- PICPC schedule and information is on the Intergroup site.

Treatment Facilities Coordinator: Bob S.

- Got 2 more people approved.

Unfinished Business:

- Discussion about CAN participating and volunteering at the club level to sponsor the City-Wide meeting. Would involve Set up and clean up afterward. Reservations were expressed about having enough volunteers, the length of the commitment, and if the commitment violated any of the traditions. Joe will check it out and report to the GC next month. Discussion tabled for next month as no one was in attendance to report to the GC. **Roger will present to group.**
- Discussion led by Joe J. suggesting that we isolate monies collected for parties (Spring Fling, Fall Frolic, etc.). Group Treasurer said it was possible but would require more maintenance work on the front in. It was suggested that the party money be accounted for separately similar to the Orange Can money for corrections. It was further suggested that different colored envelopes be used for different events. Joe volunteered to manage the money with different colored envelopes as follows: Pink – Party Pig, Orange – Corrections, White – Regular. Joe J will be responsible for Party Pig Envelopes. **Resolved.**

New Business:

- Take under consideration access to thermometer.